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Denise Ta! [LI{KAutu!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 1:17 PM

To: 'Motor Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 18/01/2019, SHD 5005M (TP VEHICLE), SME 48125 (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: ESTIMATE SHD 5005M.pdf; GIA SHD 5005M.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5005M M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, NO.2 ANG MO KIO 5T 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 22/1/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report, police report and estimated cost of repair.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denlsetay@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #802-25 | 5(408933)



Shirlgz' Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Mg Wai Yin <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 10:57 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD1901-191--Accident involving SHD 5005M & SME 48125 on
18/01/2019

Attachments: ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf

Without Prejudice

Morning Shirley
Amount confirmed & 5,108.64 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [maiito:ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1901-191--Accident involving SHD 5005M & SME 48125 on 18/01/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

Please confirm final fig $ 5,108.64 @ 2.5 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

o This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.avg.com




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page | of |

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Oweneer 1D Type: Company
Crwrer 1D 387BK
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No SHDS005M
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 21 Jan 201%
Vehicle Make REMALLT
Wehiclke Model: LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Primary Colour; Rea
Manutacturing Year: 2016
Engine No MIRBBIFCDO3412
Chassis No. YF1ABL1SAUC283485
Maximum Power Output 1270 kW (170 bhp)
Open Market Value: §19.998.00
Original Registration Datz 03 il 2017
First Registration Date 03 Jul 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid £19.998.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgitdiity: Yes
PARF Eligiuiity Expiry Date; 02 Jul 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $14.998.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Eapiry Dare: 02 Jul 2025
COE Category: A - Carupto 18600cc & ¥7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): ]
POP Paid $38.56000
CIOE Rebats Amount: £3084B.00
Total Rebate Amount: £45846.00
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory litespan (if applicable). whichever is earlier,
The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION _ID=F03040... 21/01/2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pl g I:IJTTEf_Jr the detdils of The Foode™ D wpesd up e e procEss

2. This Farm must ba complsied by the Policyholdar and'or the Authorisad Driver

3 ihoermaton provided muet be e truthful @0 sccursie 88 possitie. Any wifful merepresentahon or wihoknng of mamnal face may dllos oearance compan e o

reputiate policy labiity

-

The ssus and scosmance o B Form by imarenos companies s not @ sdmisson of policy lasdity on e pan of i reuranos companss

Any faiss roporting may be refarred to the Police for imastigation,

This *eport will be foresrasd By ire insursrs of o GIA Records Mannpsmant Cenrs sslabls~ad &y the Ganeral bsrsnos Assomation of Singapeee |GIA) for

mrervying and ihal copies of il repor will, for § fes. De mads 8 slabie upon Bpplicaton by INEreSiE] pErtEs

7. By tha lnagemant ol this recor D e ineurers. you hemeby consent io

a'ireuaed

(e archiing of this repoet @l the cenrs and 1o copsss of the repor being mads ovalebis

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Acciden!
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

21012018 1318

180172019 22:25

UPPER PICKERING STREET TOWARDS S0OUTH BRIDGE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Regstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
hame Of Registerad Ownir
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for rapair 1o your vehicia?

if No, Please stuls action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Nots Numbssr

Driver

Mame of Drivesr

NRIC No

Date OF Birth

Oeccupation

Ciate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Maobile Numbear

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMall Address

SHDSO0SM

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
200303878K
CLAIMSE TRANSCAR.COM.SG

OFFICE-628T6666

RENALLT
LATITUDE-2.0 L {A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
Tax]

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

YPX/P 1680520

NG KIM SENG

5017855606

2111111854

OUTDOOR

10/08/1883

35 YEARS AND 5§ MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80107580

NOEMAIL

Pags 1 of 13



Address

Posicode
Was dniver an employee of the Inaured's Company
Il No, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Dnvers Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accidem

Type O Accident

Weaiher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vetucle invalved in this acocident?

Mumbear of vahicles (including own vehicls)
imvohved in the acodent

Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person|s)
soliciting‘offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Drtver)
Details of Police Action

Wias the accidan! reporied to the police™

If Yas Flease siate which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution glven®
It Yes against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

BLK 144 SERANGOON NORTH AVENUE 1
B11-373

E50144
1]
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

HO
F's
NO
ND
YES

NO

NO

WO

On 18.01.2018 at about 2225hrs, | was stationary on the second lane alang Upper Pickaring Sireet. YWhen the traffic light turmed
grean, | slowly made a right turn towards South Bridge Road, Suddenly | fedt an impact, Vehicle B (SME48125) which was
travelling on my left and hit onto my tam left side porion

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos avallable for aftachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks’ Reasons

Was them any audio recorded?

YES

YES

FILETOO BIG

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regstraton Number
Vahicle Make'Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehwls Catagory

Nama af Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damags

SME48125

PRIVATE CAR
LC JIAN HAD
SB430500H
85133381

Baga 2ol 13



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver|

Page 3l 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Thin Form runt b complete:

Plans report parrpetly the detalls of the sccdest to speed up the clesms process.

Informution provided must be o fruthiyl gnd scoursty ax possiaiy mmmmmuﬂm
Yacts iy allow Imaranse sompanies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and scoeprance of this Form oy mEsrence compane 18 N0t @n sdmsson of palicy Rabity on the part of the insurance

5 Ay tals
6. The report will Be ‘orwardes by the insurers of the Gia Records Managerment Cerre exniished Sy the General infurence

Aspocistion of Srgepare [GU8) for srchiving and that copies of this reaart will for & fee be made aveilabie upon soplication by
interested partis

iy the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you heeby consent te the archiving of this report ot the centre and to mopies of
the repart being made svaiatle atoresad

Comaent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]
| underitand, acknowkedge. agres Bng comant thit:

(8] WAy imaurer, myy workshop and the Geners! (nsurance dsssciation of Singapare [“GIA7] may/are permitied to collect, use,
discicse end/er process my personsl dete/personal information eet aut in ihis [ferm| and any other personal informution
provises by me o poasesaed by ey maurer {collectively the *Bersonal information”) and disclose ind transfer soch
Personal information to ol insured ) wha have meared vehicle(s) imohed m this scoidest (ol immerer(s] who has insured
wehicke(s) wvalved In this accicent shall be collactively refermed 1o ax the “Insurerns), the lnsuresy” lawyers/iew fiemm, the
Wanetary bathortty of Sngapors and amy relevant govemmen: agency/autherity [sech o the palice, for the purposey|
ol

{1} processing, handling snd/or desling with my claims incleding the settisment of the claims and any necessary
investignuons relating o the dasme;

{1l investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(i} enrrying out aneljor sesling with my ingtructions or responding 10 sy enguities by me;

{iw) addrmisering mry claims (including the mislkng of correspondence. statements, Mrdices, rERarts oF AicE B9 ME,
whtich toaild Imvoive disclasure of certain personsl dota sbout me fo bring stoat delivery of the sama &s well 1x on the
ecermal cover of sryvelooas/mal packages); ard/for

[¥i complyng with pppicaie iaw in BominEEnNE, processing. aandiing andfor desding with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”|

[b) & imeureriy) wha hase nsure vehicieis) imaolied in this accident mnd the ieturers Bwyers/iow firma, may/sre permried
to coliect, vte, disciose andfor procest my Parsonal Information for one o more of the sbove Purposes; and

{e] My Personsl information may/can = dacksed by any of the irurers and/for GIA b2 their third party serize providers o
agentafincluding thew lawyers/law firmi], which may be sted oatside of Singapore, for one o more of the above Purpowes.

id] ey Bersonal informatios will aiso be collected and used 1o compile cinims history for the purpose of fraud demcrion,
Inwessigution and mermgement in present and o futoee claimi

(&) 1he enfarmation se collecied under (d) abowe mey be shared [ diciossd:

{11 to &l insurers srdior any other third parties that ssss in eveluating, mvestigating, controfing or managrg freec,
ragulitory, law enforcerment and government agenciss a4 reasonably reguired foe the puroeses stated. of

{11} for complying with requirerments under sny reguiationd, aws of court arders.

=\ -

Brairproiger's Sgratuce Drreers Bignature Nenorung Ceatre Personme’s Signatune
Dt & Time | deiver byt the polisphaolder] NamE:




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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~ Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1901-191

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111 ,/z/;;f ,’4,7;3 %/
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 5005M /%fﬂ':" & 4;/7'?;’4"
Vehicle No.: SHD 5005M
Chassis No.: VF1ABL15AUC283485
Vehicle Make: RENAULT
Vehicle Model: LATITUDE
Date of Accident : 18.1.2019
Third Party Insurer : TOKIO MARINE
Date of Registration : 3/7/2017
PART LIST

B
BUMPER COVER FRT 7ens 1,259.42 «—

BUMPER SPOILER FRT S 18175 ¥
BUMPER ABSORBER FRT Je. 39468 X
BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH 2+/ 15141 —
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Fo, 12388 ¥
BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH f, 15077 x
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT T 12388 x
BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT L 47283 X
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT Fe. 26680 ¥
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH e 20721 %
BUMPER BEAM FRT #T 91408 X
HEADLAMP LH Mherm 118443 —
HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH A4 15215 %

% 78383 —
€% 27884 «—

FENDER PANEL FRT LH
WHEELARCH FRT LH

N N I e N N e N T W s Wy S Y L T Taey  Woper ey (s W L FREEr Ry ¥
i p8 @0 B0 B9 0 O W0 A R A GO WO WA WA BB W0 B0 W8 BB e i A W0 A B O s

FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH i 1579
FENDER INSULATOR LH . 13084
DOOR PANEL FRT LH #T 284466
RADIATOR GRILLE Tn 170778
RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT’ f 22536
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME Feo 135375 7 X
RADIATOR FAN COWLING S, 82054
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR LH Jo, 96736
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR RH Jin 147946
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME T 135375
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL Je 61590
FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET 7T 8979
AIR CLEANER BOX P, 46420
AIR CLEANER HOSE S 17585



~ Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1901-191
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5005M
1 LOWER ARM LH L70Y $ L. 68576 K
1 KUNCKLE ARM LH L70Y $ 4~ 84698
1 ABSORBER FRT LH L70Y £ A~ 36054
TOTAL $ 20,784.28
10% $ 2,078.43
$ 18,705.85
Specical Nett
1SET  BUMPER CLIP FRT $ % 6600 —
1 BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH $ “Va. 1200 ¥
1 BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH $ o 1050 ¥
1SET  BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP 3 Yo 69.00 v
1SET  FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP $ LA, 7000 X
2 FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT $ Aa 2000 ¥
2  FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD $ Va. 3000 X
1SET  WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH 5 e 3050 ——
1 FRONT LEFT TYRE g f 30000 ¥
1 FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM $ 2s 38000 —
1 FRONT LEFT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT STICKER ~ § e, 30000 7SO 0
$ 1,288.00
TOTAL PARTS $§ 19,993.85
LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts,
adjust and realign the same $ 3,500.00 fiﬂ.s?r
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. § 3,00000 ¢ ge e/
To rust-proofing of the affected areas. $ 170.00 .?.::I/

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair. $ /v ~-380.00 X



~ Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5005M

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To transfer of tire, im and on wheel balancing.
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned,

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment
and perform water seepage test.

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air
condenser

To replace, refix and top up coolant for radiator

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air
Intercooler

To transfer of front door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

TOTAL

Over All Total

PART-BY-PART (REPAIR DAY)

AAD1901-191
$ 22000 4/
§ 17000 Zeo/
$ 17000 Zoy
$ A'A. 38000 ¥
$ A'a 38000 X

$ A4 17000 X

$ aa 17000 X

$ v 38000 X

$ 9,090,00

$ 29,083.85

_19DAYS

2 "/zaaz



21272020 Ad|juster Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne10ss071sem)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: suri@lkkaulo.com;assignmenisi@likkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CCITMINS00148T/IKSD3IN2
Date: 12/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy Nao: MT107688
E':':’“'“‘ Vehicle g.ins005M Insured Vehicle No:  SME4812S
Dale of Loss: 18/01/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  M1200443
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. SHDS5005M
Make & Model: REMALULT LATITUDE, 2.0 L (A) Engine No MSREB39C003412
Reg. Dale: 03/07/2017 (Man, Year: 2016) Chassis No: VF1ABL15AUCZE3485
Colour; Metallic White/Red Odometer: 147976 km
Engine Capacity 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8} Markat Value/New Car Price
F T F
General Condition; Steering (Serviceabla), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Lefl Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Lafi Side: Giti 9 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 9 mm
The above values represan| [he mmaing fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 19.903.84 391864 16.075.20 B0.40
Miscellaneous llams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 9,080.00 1,180.00 7,8900.00 B6.91
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 29,083.84 5,108.64 2397520 82.43
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 203587 a57.60 167827 B2.44
Nett Amount (S5) 31.119.M 5.466.24 25,653.47 B2.43
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenl: 231012018

Date Inspected.

Estimated Perod of Repair:

2210172019 Inspected At

2.5 days

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Lid [Ang Mo Kio)

2. Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE Thiz report reprasants oo findings af the time and ploce of mspection stated herain. Such ingpection iias been camed oul fo the best of our kmowledpe and
ability bt any atthwr Kability uhder any other creumstances (& herDy eaxpredaly avciuded

https./isingapore. medmen,com/claimsfindex.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=TB526808extid=2835004CFID=660542... 1M



2122020 Adjusiar Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Lasl Synchronised: 12 Feb 2020) |
Parts: 143 RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapora 1.0) ‘
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SHOS005M) ‘

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page

Further Info: llems/values nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. !

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Reference  Amount
1 1 *BUMPER COVER FRT Buckled/Cracked 1.25842FL *1,259.42 FL
2 1 *BUMPER SPOILER FRT Serviceable 181.75FL *-FL
3 1 *‘BUMPER ABSORBER FRT Serviceabls 394 BBFL - = FL
4 1 ‘BUMPER RETAINER FRT LH Distorted 151.41FL *151 41FL
5 1 ‘BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Serviceable 123.88FL - “FL
-] 1 *BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH Serviceable 150.77 FL *-FL
7 1 ‘BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Serviceabls 123.88FL *-FL
B 1 ‘BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT Serviceable 47283FL “-FL
] 1 *BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT Serviceable 286.80FL *FL
110 1 *BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH Serviceabls 20T.21FL - = FL
1 1 ‘BUMPER BEAM FRT Repair 914 0B FL *FL
12 1 ‘HEADLAMP LH Mig Cracked 1,184 43FL - ".,184.43FL
13 1 *HEADLAMP PANEL FRT LH Repair 152.15FL *-FL
4 1 *FENDER PANEL FRT LH Bent 783 .83FL *783.83FL
18 1 *WHEELARCH FRT LH Cracked 278 84FL *278.84FL
16 1 *FENDER BRACKET COVER LH Serviceabla 15.78FL *FL
17 1 ‘FENDER INSULATOR LH Serviceable 130,84 FL *.FL
B8 1 ‘DOOR PANEL FRT LH Repair 2844 BEFL *-FL
19 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Serviceabla 1,707.78 FL - “FL
20 1 *‘RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE RENAULT Serviceabla 22536FL - *-FL
21 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME Serviceable 1.353.75FL “FL
22 1 *RADIATOR FAN COWLING Serviceable B20.54 FL *-FL
23 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR LH Serviceable 967 .36 FL " FL
24 1 *RADIATCR FAN MOTOR RH Saerviceable 1,479 46FL *.FL
25 1 *RADIATCR GRILLE FRAME Serviceable 1,353.75FL *-FL
26 1 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL Serviceable 615.90FL *FL
2T 1 ‘FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET Rapair 89,79 FL *-FL
28 1 *AlR CLEANER BOX Serviceabla 464 20FL *-FL
29 1 *AIR CLEANER HOSE Serviceabla 175.85FL =FL
30 1 *LOWER ARM LH L7T0Y Serviceabla BB5.TBFL “FL
) I *KNUCKLE ARM LH LT0Y Serviceable B46.98FL - *.FL
32 1 *ABSORBER FRT LH LTDY Serviceable 360.54 FL - “-FL
33 1 *SET BUMPER CLIP FRT Necessary 66.00FS *B6.00FS
4 1 “BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH Mot Necessary 12.00FS - *-FS
35 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH Mol Necessary 10.50FS E *-FS
3| 1 *SET BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP Mot Necessary 69.00FS - “.FS
az 1 *SET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP Not Necessary T0.00FS - *.FS
a8 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT Mol Necessary 20.00FS - *“.FS
g 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD Not Necessary 30.00Fs - *-FS
40 1 “SET WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH Necessary 30.50FS *30.50FS
41 1 “FRONT LEFT TYRE Serviceable 3J00.00FS - *-F5
42 1 *FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM Dentad 380.00Fs - *380.00FS
43 1 *FRONT LEFT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT MNecessary 300.00FS - *150.00FS
STICKER
F=Franchizse pan, S=Spchefl. L=ListhemDesc
I Report was unsubmitted duning this print-aut. J
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2122020 Adjuster Repon

No. Gty ro  Particulars Condition Repairers Reference  Amount
Sub Total (§§) 22,072.27 428443
- List Iltam Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S§) 2.078.43 365.79

Total Parts (S§) 19,093.84 3,918.64

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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21212020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscallansous fems selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Repart

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE New 3,500.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS ADJUST
AND REALIGN THE SAME
2 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION New 3,000.00 660.00
3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS GARNISH, New 3B0.00 0.00
FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO ENABLE REPAIR
5 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL MNew 220.00 60.00
ALIGNMENT
B TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL BALANCING New 170.00 20,00
7 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED New 170.00 20.00
8 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT FENDER FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND MNew 3B0.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
9 TO VACUUM,REPLACE,REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR CONDENSER New 380.00 0.00
10  TO REPLACE,REFIX AND TOP UP COOLANT FOR RADIATOR Mew 170.00 0.00
11 TO VACUUM,REPLACE,REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR INTERCOOLER New 170.00 0.00
12 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND New 360.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 9,090.00 1,190.00
Report was unsubmitled during this print-out, _1

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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